

Curriculum Vitae

Dr Jutta A. Dönges

Former Member of the Executive Board Bundesrepublik Deutschland -
Finanzagentur GmbH, Frankfurt/Main

**Personal data**

Place of residence Frankfurt/Main
Dates of birth 09.05.1973 in Hanau
Nationality German
Independence (+)

Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank

Initial appointment 05/2020
Curr. term of office General Annual Meeting 2020 – 2023
Committees Presiding and Nomination Committee
Compensation Control Committee
Audit Committee
Mediation Committee

Competences and experiences

Extensive knowledge of the financial system, business models, regulation, supervision and resolution of financial institutions and infrastructure providers at national and EU level.

In-depth and cross-industry experience in investment banking, especially in corporate finance and capital market transactions as well as capital management, financial restructuring and sustainable finance.

Many years of management experience and supervisory board work with a focus on audit and risk committee activities in listed and unlisted enterprises particularly in the financial sector.

Career highlights

2018-10/2022 Bundesrepublik Deutschland - Finanzagentur GmbH, Frankfurt/Main
Member of the Executive Board

2015-2017 Bundesanstalt für Finanzmarktstabilisierung AöR, Frankfurt/Main
Chair of the Executive Board (since 2016)
Member of the Executive Board (2015)

2010-2013 SEB AB Frankfurt Branch, Frankfurt/Main
Managing Director, Corporate Finance Deutschland
Member of the Global Management Group Corporate Finance

1997-2010 Goldman, Sachs & Co. oHG, Frankfurt/Main
(today Goldman Sachs Bank Europe SE)
Investment Banking Division, most recently Executive Director



Education

- 2001 Johann Wolfgang Goethe University Frankfurt am Main, Frankfurt/Main
PhD in Economics (Dr. rer. pol.)
- 1992 - 1997 Technical University Darmstadt, Darmstadt
Joint masters degree in Economics and Mechanical Engineering
(Wirtschaftsingenieurwesen, Dipl.-Wirtsch.-Ing.)

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

- TUI AG (listed on the stock exchange), Hanover, Member of the Supervisory Board
Uniper SE (listed on the stock exchange), Dusseldorf, Member of the Supervisory Board

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

- Rock Tech Lithium Inc., Vancouver (Canada), Member of the Supervisory Board

